Penhill Public Houses and Clubs

The Deer’s Leap, 141 Penhill Drive

Built in late 1950’s. In 1960’s ran a music club - initiated by local musician, Henry Francombe, and often with Dennis
Hunt or Paul McGuire at the piano. Guest stars included Tubby Hayes, Don Rendell, Graham Bond, and Bill le Sage.

Landlords
License Held Surname Given Names Title
Hoyland Alex & Betty
1961 Edwards Robert

Penhill British Legion

The branch was opened in 1967 and closed in 2010 after falling into debt. A fire caused severe damage to the
derelict building in February 2012, now demolished and replaced with housing.
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